From: Osgood, Krystina

Sent: 11/13/2019 9:02:09 AM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 87707617 - PORTAL - 9820-99671-1 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 5 of 7
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Attachment Information:
Count: 17

Files: vrt2-08.jpg, vrt2-09.jpg, vrt2-10.jpg, vrt2-11.jpg, vrt3-1.jpg, vrt3-2.jpg, vrt3-3.jpg, 1.jpg, 2.jpg,
3.jpg, 4.jpg, 5.jpg, 6.jpg, 7.jpg, 8.jpg, 9.jpg, 10.jpg
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Quick Links Find Us

Mon: 12:00PM-6 00PM
lue 12:00PM-9 00FM
Wed: 12.00PM-3:00PM
Thu: 12:00PM-9:00PM
Fri: 12:00PM-10:00PM
Sat: 10:00AM-10:00PM
Sun: 10:00AM-9:00PM

VR TECH LOUNGE
1551 West Cherry Lane

Book Now View Game Book Now

Q
o 22

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Disctamer  Linking Policy
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GET DIRECTIONS

ABOUTUS - OURGAMES - PRICING & PACKAGES - ADDITIONAL SERVICES -~ FAQ GIFTCARDS CONTACT

Escape Room L
Meridian, Idaho

What to Expect

We are committed fo providing an original escape room experience that will challenge and entertain you, your
NS you may
onments. You wil

s* own theme and h que story line that engages the players through their
environment. Imagir fas a part of an offbeat game that challenges your strength and tearr
tests your wits, and immerses you in the extr atmosphere. Sound:




ame has its unique plot that

Room Capacity

- Larg: ity: we are the largest Virtual Reality Game room company in f
of 40 participants and 8 plar it the time:
+ Escape Room Team Building: Our escape rooms are fun but they require additional skills to escape. You

s of concentration, lots of verbal communication, critical thinking, ganization,

o remember. Need food and drink optio
local restaurants to cater your food needs. These events are not open to the public to book, so you'll be

OUR ESCAPE ROOM GAMES




culty | Player | 2.6 0 MIN Diffic
Normal

Player ity | Hard

ick Links Hour: Find Us
Mon' 12:00PM-8 00PM
1-:»- 1 .‘uor'm q(mrrm 1551 West Chenry Lane
i i Meridian, ID 83642

VR TECH LOUNGE

Thu: 12:00PM-9:00PM
Fri: 12:00PM-10.00PM
3at 10-00AM-10-00PM
Sun: 10°00AM-9°:00PM

10 VR TEGH LOUNGE  ALL RIGH

Disctamer  Linking Policy
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hitps. /v questledge co

New Customer?

P dx 0oi2io030

Located in Downtown Nixa, MO

Jiamand Bee Enterprises. LLC - red i the 3rd building o
of
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New Customer? ‘Waiver

The Haunted C

TSLADE VR
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's Plank Experience hitps:/fmww questledge. comiblog

Space Dream Demo

VR Battle
SUPERHO
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ttps: [l questliedge com/blog/categories/escape-raom-multi-playerar

New Customer? Waiver | ol | ANLTA Q-Club
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Escape Room Single Player (V] Escape Room Multi Player (VR)

Beyond Medusa's Gate

Book Nowl
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https./fwww.questiedge. com/blog/categones/escape- +multi-player-w
Description
Story Line
come to the Animu;

a5 been hidden. It ¢
nd our datab:

not a video game: It is an e 6 t in the world of
You will become the character your attire, dress the part!
venture as if you w 45 BC in Anci

Itis HIGHLY recommended 1o experience "Escape the L yramid" fi

Escape The Lost Pyramid

Rated: 10+
Difficulty” E.
Number of Players: Multi Player - Team




B 3258 AM 11/13/2018

ar too dangero
generation of

Rec Room

ted: 10+
Difficulty: Easy
Number of Players:
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Tales of Escape

Rated: 10+
Difficulty
Numb




